From: Gideon Gold

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 10:49 AM
To: Planning

Subject: ref: 2024/1122/P

This would be a lovely development can we make sure this is actually built?

Kind Regards
Gideon Gold
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of
e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
London & District Housing Limited, 3 Hampstead West, 224 Iverson Road, London
NW6 2HX
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that
any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

London & District Housing Limited, 3 Hampstead West, 224 Iverson Road, London
NW6 2HX
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